
DATE:      ________________________________ 
 
TO:           Marcia Langseth 
  Sunburst Paint Horses 
      1450 Blair Road 
  Minnetrista, MN 55364 
  612-868-9868 
 
FROM:    _________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT:   Shipped Semen Information To Be RECEIVED Prior To Shipment 
 
I have arranged for my mare to be bred to My Significant Other , APHA 430,187 (owned by 
Marcia Langseth) using shipped semen. 
 
MARE’S REGISTERED NAME:  ____________________________________ 
 
MARE’S REGISTRATION NUMBER: ____________________________________ 
 
 
NAME OF MARE OWNER:   ____________________________________  
ADDRESS OF MARE OWNER:  ____________________________________  
 
      ____________________________________  
 
TELEPHONE NUMBER:   ____________________________________ 
 
ADDRESS TO SHIP SEMEN:  ____________________________________ 
 
      ____________________________________ 
  
PERSON DOING INSEMINATION: ____________________________________ 
 
TELEPHONE NUMBER:   ____________________________________ 
 
APPROXIMATE DATE SEMEN WILL BE NEEDED: ________________________  
 
Enclosed :    
• Payment of $400 Payable to Sunburst Paint Horses for stallion service (first shipment only) 
• Signed Transported Cooled Semen Contract  
• Copy of this form (mare owner keeps one copy for their records) 


